
October 31, 1969 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Collier Gladin 

FROM : Ivan Allen, Jr. 

SUBJECT : Attached Better 

Plea e provid me as soon as practical a memorandum report on the 
fact surrounding the question rai ed by the attached lett r . 

I am particularly interested in the exact nature of the action tak n by 
the Zoning Bo rd at its me ting on June 6 and at subsequent meet­
ing on July 11, 1969. Of particular int reet is whether or not public 
notice w e given for the ubsequent m eting and if adjoining prop rty 
owner were notified. .Also, I would like to know what the current 
tatu• of the zoning of this parcel is. 
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